GREATER COLUMBIA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, LLC. BH-ASO Management Information Systems (MIS) Meeting Minutes

AUGUST 27, 2024, 1:30 PM

CHAIRMAN: BRAD SUHM

Attendance via Zoom: Brad Suhm; Cody Nesbitt; Fawn Wagner; Karen Richardson; Katie Hammeke; Kelly Nortrom; Lori Thompson; Lu Hergesheimer; Martyna Timmerman; Michael White; Rene Leger; Robert Luke; Danea King

	Item	Туре	Description	Discussion Leader(s)
1.	Call to Order		Brad called the meeting to order at 1:30pm	Brad Suhm
2.	Introductions		Fawn called roll for phone introductions.	Brad Suhm
3.	Agenda Additions/Changes		None	Brad Suhm
4.	Approve Meeting Minutes	Action	Unable to approve minutes from June 18, 2024 due to not having quorum; will bring this back around at the next meeting in October.	Brad Suhm
5.	BHDG Updates	Update	 HCA is having an issue with being able to run our Data Quality Reports for Q4 2023 and Q1 2024 due to missing encounters. We don't have many intake/assessment encounters and are missing some from several providers. We need these submitted to us ASAP, and encounter submissions for all providers to be brought up to current. HCA and therefore our MCOs also are starting to scrutinize timeliness of submissions more than they were before, so it is getting to be more critical that we and our providers make a more concerted effort to meet the contractrequired submission deadlines. We will need to start considering sanctions if we have providers who are unable to meet these deadlines. As a reminder: 162 ITA Hearing transactions must be submitted within 24 hours of the hearing. 160 DCR transactions must be submitted within 5 days of the investigation. All other supplemental data and encounter data must be submitted within 30 days. We need attestations submitted for data submissions at least monthly. There was a new version of the BHDG Supplemental Data Guide that was released on July 22 and was distributed to providers. It is also linked to on our website. Some changes included in that new version: Updated 020 Client Demographic, 022 Client Address, and 140 Funding transaction based on effective date language added Removed allowable value "X" on DCR investigation outcome code value table Removed 165 MCR transaction rule where event start/end date cannot exceed more than 24 hours. 	Kelly Nortrom

			Updated Appendix A: Document History.	
			 Updated Appendix F: Instructions for Submitting License number in P1. 	
6.	SERI Updates	Update	 HCA is currently working on gathering the changes to be made for the October 1 release/January 1, 2025. So far, the proposed changes will include: Added language for IRT, Recovering House Residential, and Long Term Care Residential – encounter kids with MH services accompanying their parent using the child's P1ID. Updated MH Care provider definition Clarification on ITA use Endorsed Mobile Rapid Response Crisis Teams must use an "ET" modifier (only allowed for H2011, H0038, H2019); HA/HB modifiers will still apply. This new modifier has the potential to get us to 4 modifiers reported on an encounter (the maximum allowed), so HCA will need to be careful when considering future modifier changes. Taxonomy correction for Affiliated Counselor IOP modified definition UC modifier to distinguish between IRT and PACT HCA is considering changing "PPW" acronym to be "PPW/PPP" (Pregnant Parenting Woman → Pregnant Parenting Person) to be more gender inclusive in their language. Clarification on how to differentiate between FACT (Flexible Assertive Community Treatment), FFACT (Felony Forensic Assertive Community Treatment), FFACT (Felony Forensic Assertive Community Treatment) and PACT. 	Kelly Nortrom
7.	GCBH Updates	Update		Kelly Nortrom
8.	GCBH – Provider Data Submissions	Update	A few weeks ago, there was a Raintree update that was applied to our live system that accidentally resurrected an old issue relating to the 100.07 Staff transaction that was resolved about a year ago. Some of these 100.07 Staff transactions from provider agencies are erroneously flagging with errors that are for the 036 Substance use transaction and that are inappropriate to the Staff transaction. We are working with Raintree to fix this again ASAP.	Kelly Nortrom
9.	Other Business	Action	 Membership application: Unable to vote Martyna in as a committee member due to not having quorum. Volunteers of America: Martyna Timmerman – Primary Committee Member Staff changes: Brad Suhm is leaving Comprehensive after almost 20 years of working there at the end of August! We will miss his expertise and valuable contributions to the MIS Committee. As Brad is leaving, we will need to also find a new MIS Committee Chair. 	Brad Suhm & Kelly Nortrom
10.	Adjournment		Meeting adjourned at 1:50pm	Brad Suhm